TLU00001458

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #}

[ pekupr  [Jwar [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly

 HIRRLAHRGR

800188832098

1ol
M. i
AL



Rivera, Maribel

From: Danny Dhannu [dd@dannydhannu.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 10:51 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Attachments: imaged02.jpg

Piease change the principal address from 8810 Commodity Circle Suite # 17 Orlando FI, 32819
To new principal address:

1510 East Colonial Drive

Suite # 203

Orlando Fi, 32803

Thanks
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Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
ELITE INVESTORS REALTY LLC

Filing Information

Document NumberL 11000011458
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/27/2011
State FL
Status ACTVE

Effective Date 01/27/2011
Principal Address

£810 COMMODITY CIRCLE
SUME 47

ORLANDO FL 32819 Detail screen i

Mailing Address

1829 MADISCN VY CIRCLE
APOPKA FL 32712

Registered Agent Name & Address

DHANNU, PURSHOTAM
1829 MADISON VY CIRCLE
APOPKA FL 32712 US

Manager/Member Detail

Name & Address
Title MGRM

DHANNU, PURSHOTAM
1829 MADISON IVY CIRCLE
APOPKA FL 32712

Annual Reports

No Annual Reports Filed

949




